
 

CITY OF NOVI CITY COUNCIL 

OCTOBER 26, 2020 

 

 

 

SUBJECT: Appointment to Planning Commission. 

 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: City Clerk 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Cynthia Gronachan resigned from the Planning Commission effective 

October 1st, due to relocating from Michigan.  Her resignation created a partial term vacancy on 

the Planning Commission expiring on June 30, 2022. 

 

Candidate Introductions are scheduled for the beginning of this meeting. 

 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Appointment to Planning Commission. 

 

  



1 

 

    TO: MAYOR GATT AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 

      CC: CORTNEY HANSON, CITY CLERK 

    FROM: DAWN SPAULDING, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 

    SUBJECT:  CANDIDATE INTRODUCTIONS FOR BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

    DATE:       FEBRUARY 20, 2020 

     
 

 
 

Attached please find applications for the current openings on Boards and Commissions 

along with a current Boards & Commissions Booklet List. 

 

 Cynthia Gronachan (Planning Commission) resigned effective October 1st, creating 

a partial term vacancy. 

 

Below is a list of current vacancies and expiring terms for Boards and Commissions that are 

interviewed by Council: 

 

 

 

Attendance records for those seeking reappointment: 

 

N/A 

 

 

Commission Interview Committee 

 

N/A 

 

 

 

Board or Commission Number of openings Term expiration 

Planning Commission 

*Mayoral Appointment 
1 partial term 06/30/2022 

MEMORANDUM 


